LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 82ND LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 4, 2011
TO: Honorable Allan Ritter, Chair, House Committee on Natural Resources
FROM: John S O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1058 by Nichols (Relating to the transfer of certain state property from the Department of
Aging and Disability Servicesto the Angelinaand Neches River Authority.), As Engrossed

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill relates to the transfer of certain state property from the Department of Aging and Disability
Services (DADS) to the Angelina and Neches River Authority.

The bill would direct DADS to transfer a parcel of land in Angelina County, the boundaries of which
are specified in the bill, from DADS to the Angelina and Neches River Authority. This transfer would
occur upon enactment of the bill, and would require the Authority to use the property in a manner that
primarily promotes a public purpose of the state by using the property to manage water resources. The
property would revert to DADS if certain conditions are not met. The bill would allow the state to
retain all oil, gas, and other mineral rights on the property.

The bill would take effect immediately upon enactment, assuming that it received the requisite two-
thirds majority votes in both houses of the Legislature. Otherwise, it would take effect September 1,
2011.

L ocal Government I mpact

Because the bill would not have statewide impact on units of local government of the same type or

class, no comment from this officeis required by the rules of the House/Senate as to its probabl e fiscal
implication on units of local government.

Source Agencies. 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 539 Aging and Disability Services, Department of
L BB Staff: JOB, SZ, KM, MB, ML, NB, KKR
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